City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final
Monday, June 1, 2020
5:30 PM

AMENDED to add Resos No. 200233 and 200234, and Ord No.
200235
ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Monica Galloway, President, Ward 7
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE - ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On March 10, 2020, Governor Gretchen Whitmer declared a State of Emergency after
two individuals were confirmed festing presumptively positive for COVID-19. On March
12, 2020, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley declared a local State of Emergency to exist in the
City of Flint as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and closed City Hall to the public
effective March 17, 2020. On March 22, 2020, Mayor Neeley asked residents to
participate in a voluntary shelter in place. On March 23, 2020, the City Council
approved the continuation of the declaration of a local State of Emergency. On May 21,
2020, Governor Whitmer instituted Executive Order No. 2020-96 in order to reaffirm,
clarify and extend the suspension of activities not necessary fo sustain or protect life,
and took immediate effect. On May 22, 2020, Governor Whitmer instituted Executive
Order No. 2020-99, a Declaration of state of emergency and state of disaster related to
the COVID-19 pandemic, which took immediate effect and rescinded EQ No. 2020-67
and 2020-68. On March 18, 2020, Governor Whitmer instituted Executive Order No.
2020-15, a temporary authorization of remote participation in public meetings and
hearings. Executive Order No. 2020-48, instituted April 14, 2020, clarified and extended
the duration of that relief (and rescinded EO 2020-15). On May 6, 2020, Governor
Whitmer instituted Executive Order No. 2020-75, which extends the duration of said
relief further, and rescinds EOC 2020-48. Therefore, in accordance with Governor
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-75 promoting the public health and safety of the state
of Michigan and its residents, and allowing for efectronic public meetings during this
pandemic, the folfowing meeting is scheduled electronically: Special Flint City Council
Meeting

Monday, June 1, 2020, at 5:30 p.m.

1. Pursuant to Flint City Charter Section 7-101A(6), this Special City Council meeting is
called for the purpose of Adopting a FY2021 and FY2022 City Operating Biennial
Budget, and Other General City Business.

2. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
www.youtube.com/user/spectacletv or through Start Meeting Solution by dialing (617}
944-8177.

3. Inorder to speak during the public speaking period of the meeting by  telephone,
participants will also call (617) 944-8177:

a. Alf callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;
b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City
Council;

¢. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed
three (3) minutes for public speaking;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 3 minutes have expired:;

e. After the telephonic public speakers are completed, emailed public comments will be
read by the City Clerk.

4. The public may send public comments by emaif to
CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com no later than 10 minutes prior to the meeting
start time of 5:30 p.m.

5. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the

abovementioned means and/or by emailing a request for an accommodation to
CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with subject line Request for Accommodation,
or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request accommodation, including
but not limited to interpreters.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRAYER OR BLESSING

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and
orderly conduct of any meeting wilf be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeting, that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from
meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Councif shalf vote to adopt any amended agenda.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public
speaker, but only one response and only when all publfic speakers have been heard.
Individual council response is limited to two minutes and is subject to all rules of
decorum and discipline.

RESOLUTIONS

200218

Adoption/2020 Operating Millage Rate of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10)
Mills/City of Flint Real and Personal Property

Resolution resolving that there be levied against every dollar of all taxable
property appearing on the 2020 Assessment Rolls of the City of Flint, through
the constitutional and statutory processes of County and State Equalization, a
total of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills, of which Seven and Fifty
Hundredths (7.50) mills shall be for General City Operating Purposes; Two and
Fifty Hundredths (2.50) mills shall be for retirement of debt, improvements and
other purposes as provided in Section 7-201 of the Flint City Charter, as
amended; Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) milis shall be for Police Services:
Fifty Hundredths (0.50) mills shall be for the purpose of improvements and
maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation services; Sixty Hundredths
(0.60) mills shall be for the purpose of funding public transportation services in
the city by the Mass Transportation Authority; and Six and Zero Hundredths
(6.0) mills shall be for Police and Fire Services, AND, resolving that the City
Assessor is authorized to prepare the City of Flint 2020 Tax Roll by spreading
said taxes authorized and levied for City of Flint purposes, School purposes,
and Special Authority purposes in one column of said tax roll, and the
provisional parts of said rate - namely, General Operating purposes, Debt
Services and Capital Improvement Programs, School purposes and Special
Authority purposes - be shown on the Tax Statement.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

200219

200220

200221

200222

Adoption/2020 Operating Millage Rate of 1.8806 Mills/City of Flint Downtown
Development Authority

Resolution authorizing that the City Council of the City of Flint adopts the levy
of 1.8806 mills for the ensuing Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Downtown Development
Authority operating budget.

Assessment/Street Lighting Costs for Fiscal Year 2021

Resolution resolving that, effective July 1, 2020, the cost of operating,
maintaining and improving street lighting, as contemplated under MCL 117.4d,
shall be assessed against the special lighting district to provide for the
operational costs of the current system, and to enable upgrades and
improvements to street lighting throughout the city. The assessment will be
collected through the property tax bill for all property owners. The amount to
be assessed will be adjusted annually to reflect the projected cost for the
operational, maintenance and improvement costs, and the number of property
owners, AND, resolving that the cost per parcel for the July 2020 tax bill will be
set at $100.22 per parcel, AND, resolving that all funds shall be used
exciusively for the purpose intended - for the payment of costs permitted under
MCL 117.4d(2)(b), including engineering, financial, legal, and administrative
services, and the operation and maintenance of the City street lighting system.

User Fee/Municipal Solid Waste Costs for Fiscal Year 2021

Resolution resolving that, effective July 1, 2020, the cost of collecting and
disposing [of solid waste] and City-related operating, maintenance and
collection activities as contemplated under MCL 117.1 et seq. and MCL
141.101 et seq., shall be charged to each residential and multi-family dwelling
up to four units, AND, resolving that, effective July 1, 2020, the user fee shall
be $206.94, to be charged to residential and multi-family dwellings up to four
units, and the charge shall be calculated on the number of units and the charge
shall be placed on the July 2020 tax bill, AND, resolving that commercial and
industrial properties will not be charged as they do not receive waste collection
services from the City, AND, resolving that all funds shall be used exclusively
for the purpose intended - for the payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.1
et seq., and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94 as amended, MCL 141.101
et seq., including collection and disposal, and legal and administrative services
associated and appropriated for in the City's Garbage Collection Special
Revenue Fund.

Adoption and Implementation/2020-2021 and 2021-2022 Master Fee Schedule

Resolution resolving that the Biennial Master Fee Schedule (Fiscal Years
2020-2021 and 2021-2022), which includes Water and Wastewater Volumetric
Rates and Service Charges, be approved and implemented as outlined, and
kept on file with the City Clerk, AND, resolving that the Biennial Master Fee
Schedule can and will be modified, should the need arise, at any time during
the biennial timeframe for Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022, AND, resolving that the
appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

200223

200224

200225

200226

200227

200228

implement and collect the user fees, effective July 1, 2020.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Office of the Ombudsperson

Resoiution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $200,000.00, from Genera! Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Office of the Ombudsperson.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Ethics and Accountability Board

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $50,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing initial funding to the Ethics and Accountability Board for Ethics and
Accountability office staff, clerical and/cr legal assistance, or any other
necessary office expense.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Blight Staff-Laborers and Equipment

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $600,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding for blight staff/laborers and equipment.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Ten (10) Additional Police Officers and/or
Police Detectives

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $1,000,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

. for the purpose of
funding an additional ten (10) police officers and/or police detectives.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Additional Employee Hazard Pay

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in an amount not-{o-exceed $300,000.00, from
General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
funding employee hazard pay, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, for
approximately 200 City employees not included in the original hazard pay
resolution as approved by the City Council on May 11, 2020 (Resolution No.
200204.1).

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Hasselbring Senior Center

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

200229

200230

200231

200232

amended to move funds, in the amount of $20,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding for the Hasselbring Senior Center.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Brennan Community Senior Center

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $20,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding for the Brennan Community Senior Center.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Nine (9) Ward Accounts

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $45,000.00, from General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing funding for ward accounts for each of the City's nine (9) wards, in the
amount of $5,000.00 each, to be utilized at each ward councilperson's
discretion for youth enrichment, senior activities, blight remediation, etc., with
any unused funds returned to the original account at the end of the fiscal year.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/City Legacy Costs/City's General Fund
Balance

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be
amended to move funds, in the amount of $3,000,000.00, from the City's 1st
quarter legacy costs by way of Acct. No.

to the City's General

Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000.

Adoption/FY2020-2021 and FY2021-2022 Biennial Budget (As Amended)

Resolution resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget,
as set forth in the Mayor's Proposed Budget dated April 27, 2020, incorporated
by reference herein, is adopted consistent with the Uniform Budgeting and
Accounting Act (PA621), AND, further resolving that the FY2021 and FY2022
City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS AMENDED) is premised on the establishment
of water and sewer rates by the Chief Financial Officer sufficient to generate
the estimated revenue stated herein, and the adoption of the following tax
levies, pursuant to State statute, for a total of 19.10 mills: General Operating @
7.50 milis, Public Improvement @ 2.50 miils, Police @ 2.00 mills, Public
Transportation @ 0.60 mills, Parks and Recreation @ 0.50 mills, and Police
and Fire @ 6.00 mills; AND, further resolving that the City Council adopts the
FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS AMENDED) as follows;
General Fund (101), Major Street Fund (202), Local Street Fund (203), Public
Safety (205), Police Fund (207), Parks and Recreation Fund (208), Street
Lighting (219), Garbage and Rubbish Fund (226}, Revolving Loan Fund (246),
Drug Law Enforcement Fund (265), Public Improvement Fund (402), Building

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

200233

Inspection Fund (542), Sewer Fund (590), and Water Fund (591); SEE
ATTACHED EXHIBIT A, AND, further resolving that the City Council
establishes the estimated revenue budgets for the funds listed in Exhibit A for
the various City departments, divisions, boards, commissions, and other
activities as the FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS
AMENDED), AND, further resolving that those departments shall not incur any
expenses in excess of the adopted mandatory accounts and the fund and
departmental level without amending the Budget, pursuant to Flint City Charter
Section 7-104 and Ordinance No. 3855, AND, further resolving that the
Department of Finance shall provide monthly financial reports to the City
Council by the 20th day of each month for the immediately preceding month for
discussion at each Finance Commitiee meeting. The reports will detail
year-to-date revenues and expenditures compared to the budgeted amounts in
the various line items funds of the City of Flint, and an accounting of pooled
cash. [NOTE: No EXHIBIT A is attached to the resolution.]

Joint Resolution/Mayor and the Fiint City Council/Declaration of Racism as a
Public Health Crisis

Resolution resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary and declare racist a public health crisis affecting Flint, Michigan, the
United States of American and the world, AND, resolving that the Mayor and
the Flint City Council do all things necessary work to progress antiracism
principles across the City of Fiint, its leadership, staffing, contracting, public
servants and its community, AND, resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City
Council do all things necessary promote equity through all policies approved by
the Flint City Council and enhance educational efforts aimed at understanding,
addressing and dismantling racism and how it affects the delivery of human
and social services, economic development and public safety, AND, resolving
that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things necessary continue to
advocate locally and throughout the City, County, the State of Michigan and the
Country for relevant policies that improve health in communities of color, and
supports local, state, regional, and federal initiatives that advance efforts to
dismantle systemic racism, AND, resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City
Council do all things necessary to further work to solidify alliances and
partnerships with other organizations that are confronting racism and
encourage other local, state, regional and national entities to recognize racism
as a public health crisis and to support community efforts to amplify issues of
racism and engage actively and authentically with communities of color
wherever they live, AND, resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do
ail things necessary to promote and support policies that prioritize the health of
all people, especially people of color by mitigating exposure to adverse
childhood experience, AND, resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City Council
do all things necessary and implement racial equity training with the goal of
reaching all and encourage racial equity training among all community
partners, grantees, vendors and contractors, AND, resolving that the Mayor
and the Flint City Council do all things necessary identify clear goals and
objectives, to assess progress and capitalize on opportunities to further
advance racial equity, AND, resolving that the Mayor and the Flint City Council
do all things necessary to supports all additional efforts in the City of Flint,
Genesee County, the State of Michigan, and nationwide to address racism and
public health disparities due to racial inequities, AND, resolving that the Mayor

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 6/1/2020



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 1, 2020

200234

and the Flint City Council do all things necessary to call upon the Governor, the
Speaker of the Michigan House, and the Michigan Senate President to join with
us to declare racism as a public health crisis and to enact equity in all policies
of the state of Michigan.

Denoucement/illegal Restraint Methods/Zero Tolerance

Resolution resolving that that the Mayor and City Council join with America in
expressing their sorrow, disbelief, and anger at the death of Mr. Floyd and
similar acts that have occurred in recent years, AND, resolving that the Mayor
and City Council fully supports the peaceful public expression of those
concerns by the residents of the City of Flint and their participation in the
ongoing and necessary public dialogue on these issues, AND, resolving that
the Mayor and City Councii commits to the Flint community that the City of Flint
does not and will not tolerate violent treatment of others - or failing to intervene
in such situations - that degrades or otherwise compromises the fundamental
human rights of equality, dignity, and respect that we collectively hoid dear,
AND, resolving that the use of illegal tactics such as the use of knee on the
neck, chokehold and other illegal methods to restrain individuals will not be
used or tolerated, AND, resolving that the Mayor and City Council expects and
requires that the Flint Police Department will review their policies, practices,
and procedures to ensure that those policies, practices and procedures are in
accordance with this resolution.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

200235

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 31 (General Offenses)/Article I (In
General)/Section 31-19.8 (Bias Crime Reporting)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 31
(General Offenses), Article | (in General), by the addition of Section 31-19.8
(Bias Crime Reporting).

NEW BUSINESS

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 6/1/2020



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: G -0/ -20
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2020 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 19.1 MILLS TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION OF ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council has determined, in accordance with the provisions of Section 7-201 of the Flint
City Charter and Section 117.3(g) of the Home Rule City Act (MCL 117, Home Rule Cities), to levy Nineteen
and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills against the Taxable Valuation on all real and personal property appearing
on the 2020 Assessment Roll of the City of Flint for the year 2020 as approved by the Board of Review and
equalized through the constitutional and statutory processes of County and State Equalization; and

Section 7-201(A) of the Flint City Charter authorizes the levy of Ten and Zero Hundredths (10.00)
mills on each dollar of Taxable Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, and further provides
that Seven and Fifty Hundredths (7.50) mills of the 10.00 mills levied shall be for municipal purposes; and

Section 7-201(B) of the Flint City Charter provides that the remaining Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50)
mills of the 10.00 mills shall be utilized for the payment of bond obligations and/or public capital
improvements; and

Section 7-201(A)(2) authorizes a levy of Fifty Hundredths (0.50) mill on the Taxable Valuation of all
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated solely for the purpose of
improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation services; and

Section 7-201(A)}3) authorizes a levy of Sixty Hundredths mill {0.60) on the Taxable valuation of all
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated to fund public transportation
services in the City of Flint through the Mass Transportation Authority; and

Section 7-201(A}(4) authorizes a levy of Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated for the sole
purpose of providing police services; and

Section 7-201(A)(5) authorizes a levy of Six and Zero Hundredths (6.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being used solely for the
purpose of providing police and fire protection.

IT IS RESOLVED that there shall be levied against every dollar of all taxable property appearing on
the 2020 Assessment Rolls of the City of Flint, through the constitutional and statutory processes of County
and State Equalization, a total of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills of which Seven and Fifty
Hundredths (7.50) mills shall be for General City Operating Purposes; Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50) mills
shall be for retirement of debt, improvements and other purposes as provided in Section 7-201 of the Flint City
Charter, as amended; Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills shall be for Police Services: Fifty Hundredths



(0.50) mill shall be for the purpose of improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation
services; Sixty Hundredths (0.60) mill shall be for the purpose of funding public transportation services in the
City by the Mass Transportation Authority; and, Six and Zero Hundredths (6.0) mills shall be for Police and
Fire Services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Assessor be and is hereby authorized to prepare the
City of Flint 2020 Tax Roll by spreading said taxes authorized and levied for City of Flint purposes, School
purposes, and Special Authority purposes in one column of said tax roll, and the provisional parts of said rate;
namely, General City Operating purposes, Debt Services and Capital Improvement Programs, School purposes
and Special Authority purposes, be shown on the Tax Statement.

Operating Millage Name Millage Rate
General Operating 7.50 mills
Public Improvement 2.50 mills
Police 2.00 mills
Public Transportation 0.60 mills
Parks & Recreation 0.50 mills
Police & Fire 6.00 mills

Total 19.10 mills

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Lhoon Antanda 7rvylite

eler May 720008 Amanda Trgiio May 7, 20283

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujille, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Angela WY

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: -0/ -2020
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2020 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 1.8806 MILLS FOR
THE CITY OF FLINT’S DOWNTOWN DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION FOR ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT’S
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The City of Flint under P.A. 206 of 1893, as amended (MCL 211.24e) provides that a public hearing be
held by a local taxing unit, which proposes to increase operating revenues over the maximum amount
allowed to be levied without a hearing; and

The proposed millage rate must be established by a resolution adopted by the governing body of the taxing
unit before it conducts the hearing; and

Based upon the decrease in the Taxable Valuation of all taxable real and personal property located in the
Downtown Development Authority in the City of Flint, the levy of ad valorem taxes will not generate any
increase in revenues which would exceed the maximum level allowed by MCL 211.24¢(2), as amended.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Flint adopts the levy of 1.8806 mills for the
ensuing (FY2020-2021) Downtown Development Authority operating budget.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Speis vokeing (e T 24300 " W ,/1/( 7—, ’Z/p

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: G-0/ 20
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ASSESS STREET LIGHTING COSTS FOR FY2021

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City’s General Fund cannot support the cost of operating, maintaining, and
improving City street lighting. The provision of street lighting provides essential benefits with
respect to the public safety and welfare of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City
stopped providing street lighting, it follows that crime would increase; the fear of crime would
increase; there would be more accidents; and the quality of life and value of property would suffer;
and

Whereas, the City has authority to specially assess for the cost of operating, maintaining, and
improving street lighting under the Home Rule City Act, Act 279, Michigan Public Acts of 1909,
as amended, MCL 117.1 et seq.; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Order No. 32, adopted June 27, 2012, a special
assessment district was established for street lighting.

Whereas, the Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the
continued provision of street lighting.

Whereas, the FY2020/21 budget contains an expenditure appropriation of $2,834,452 for street
lighting. There are estimated to be 40,402 parcels in the City subject to this assessment. The
collection rate is estimated to be 70%. The cost of operating, maintaining, and improving street
lighting will be spread equally to all parcels in the City, since all property owners benefit from a
well-lit city. The fee charged per parcel will be $100.22.This is a decrease of $9.45 from FY
2019/2020.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2020, the cost of operating,
maintaining, and improving street lighting, as contemplated under MCL 117.4d. shall be assessed
against the special lighting district to provide for the operational costs of the current system, and
to enable upgrades and improvements to street lighting throughout the City. The assessment will
be collected through the property tax bill for all property owners. The amount to be assessed will
be adjusted annually to reflect the projected cost for the operational, maintenance and
improvement costs, and the number of property owners.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the cost per parcel for the July 2020 tax bill will be set at
$100.22 per parcel.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended
— for the payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.4d(2)(b), including engineering, financial,
legal, administrative services, and operation and maintenance of the City street lighting system.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Amanda Trujilo
Chief Legal Officer Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: o -0/ -205D
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO SET A USER FEE FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE COSTS FOR FY2021

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City’s General Fund cannot support and subsidize the cost of solid waste collection and
disposal. The provision of solid waste collection and disposal provides essential benefits with respect to
the health, welfare, and public safety of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City stopped
providing solid waste collection and disposal services health issues would arise and there a loss of quality
of Iife and the value of property would suffer; and

Whereas, the City has authority to collect a user fee for the cost of waste collection, disposal and related
activities under the Home Rule City Act, Michigan Public Acts of 1909 as amended, MCL 117.1 et seq.
and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan 1933, as amended, MCL 141.101] et
seq..; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Order No, 28 — Brown and Emergency Manager Order No. 21
- Earley, the special 3 mill levy for waste collection was discontinued effective July 1, 2012 and a user fee
structure was cstablished based solely on costs associated with the City’s waste management plan, to
include waste collection, disposal and related activities and shall be proportionate to the underlying cost of
the service; and

Whereas, the user fee shall be charged to residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the
charge shall be based on the number of units and the charge shall be placed on the tax bill; and

Whereas, commercial and industrial properties will not be charged, as they do not receive waste collection
service from the City; and

Whereas, the Acting Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the
continued provision of solid waste collection and disposal along with associated costs; and

Whereas, the FY2020/21 budget contains an expenditure appropriation of $5,228,905.00 for solid waste
collection, disposal and associated costs. There are estimated to be 33,141 parcels in the City subject to
this user charge. The City is anticipating a net 30% reduction in gross collections. The cost of the City’'s
solid waste collection and disposal program along with all supporting costs shall be spread equally to all
residential and multi-family dwellings. The charge established shall be $206.94. This is an increase of
$39.47.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2020, the cost of collecting, disposing and
City related operating, maintenance and collection activities as contemplated under MCL 117.1 et seq and
MCL 141.101 et seq., shall be charged to each residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED effective July 1, 2020, the user fee shall be $206.94 to be charged to
residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the charge shall be calculated on the number of
units and the charge shall be placed on the July 2020 tax bill; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that commercial and industrial properties will not be charged as they do
not receive waste collection services from the City; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended — for the
payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.1 et seq., and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94 as
amended MCL 141.101 et seq. including collection, disposal, legal and administrative services associated
and appropriated for in the City’s Garbage Collection Special Revenue Fund.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Amanda Trujillo
Chief Legal Officer Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President



RESOLUTION NO.;__
PRESENTED: -0/ -70
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2020-2021 AND 2021-2022 MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Pursuant to the Home Rule Cities Act, MCL 117 et seq, a local unit of government may defray the
cost of services by collection of user fees; and

User fees are charged for services that benefit the individual or entity charged, and avoid municipal
subsidization of services not provided to the general public; and

It 1s the desire of the City of Flint to ensure that user fees reflect the cost of services in fiscal years
2021 and 2022.

IT IS RESOLVED that the Biennial Master Fee Schedule, which includes Water and Wastewater
Volumetric Rates and Service Charges, attached hereto and made a part hereof, be approved and
implemented as outlined, and kept on file with the City Clerk.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached Biennia} Master Fee Schedule can and will be

modified, should the need arise, at any time during the biennial timeframe for fiscal years FY2021 and
FY2022.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appropriate City Officials be and are hereby authorized
to do all things necessary to implement and collect the attached user fees, effective July 1, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President



City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
~ TRANSPORTATION, DEVELOPMENT, and ZONING DEPARTMENT - -~
Electrical Registration Fee:
Electrical Contractor $ 30.00
; Registration Fee:
Plumbing Plumbing Contractor $ 15.00
. Registration Fee:
Mechanical Mechanical Confractor $ 15.00
Photocopies: T
Letter/Legal $ 1.00
Ledger $ 2.00
Engineering Blueprints: S i
12" x 24" $ 2.00
18" x 36" $ 4.00
24" x 36" 3 6.00
Large (per sq. ft.} $ 1.00
Permit Fees Garbage Receptacles: Large Moveable $ 45.00
Cost of Project: Minimum $140.00 per Inspection
Up to $2,000 $ 140.00
Permit Fees-Building: $2,001 - $50,000 $ 140.00
New Construction, Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000 $ 27.00
Alterations, $50,001 - $500,000 $ 1,100.00
Renovations, Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $50,000 $ 23.00
Remodeling {based on $500,001 - $1,000,000 3 7,850.00
cost of same) Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000 $ 18.00
$1,000,001 and over $ 12,850.00
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $1,000,000 3 11.00
Re-inspection, if necessary 5 140.00

Permit Fees-Fence

<$1,000 in cost, requiring only one inspection

>$1,000 in cost, same as for new construction
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000

$140.00 (All fence permits
requiring 1 inspection)

All Types: $1.00 to $2,000 $ 140.00
$2,001 to $50,000 $ 140.00
Plus, per $500 over $2,000 $ 27.00
Permit Fees-Signs $50,001 and over $ 1,623.00
Plus, per $500 over $50,001 $ 12.00
Trailers or Temporary Signs: Over 6 square feet in
area, per move or relocation between site. $ 155.00
Signs erected over public property, additional fee per square foot
of area {one side) $ 18.00
Permit Fees-Signs Signs, Types 3 & 4 on public property (excluding
(cont'd} chariiable purposes);
Annual Privilege Fee $ 225.00
Plus, per square foot of area $ 1.00
Value <$5,000 requiring one inspection $ 140.00
Permit Fees-Reroofing [Value >$5,000, same as new construction $ 140.00
or Residing Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000 $ 27.00
Removal of Aluminum Siding $ 140.00
. - Issued w/Building Permit for:
Z:Lr::: ;egzc?‘:rat::::te Change in Use $ 140.00
Same or Existing Prior Use 3 140,00
Permit Fees- Fee per Hour (special requests & survey inspections, during
Inspections regular working hours.) 3 200.00

Page 1of 15

FY2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Minimum Fee 5 140.00
Permit Fees- Plgs, per -1 ,000 cubic of structure : __ $ 9.00
Demolition or Moving Sp.ec.:lal services or procedures-fee established by buiiding
official.
Residential Garages $ 140.00
Permit Fees- Temporary structures, per 6 months
Miscellaneous ’ 3 270.00
Permit Fees-Parking
Lot & Driveway 1,000 square feet and over: Same Fee as for New Construction same as new
Construction {ail types)
Perlmlt lfees- Same Fee as for New Construction same as new
Swimming Pools
;:;n;i:: es-Tank Above Ground & Underground Storage Tanks $ 140.00
Permit Fees-Trades Hourly Rate for Technical Trades $ 200.00
Permit Fees-Appeals [Building Code Board of Appeals $ 350.00
$0 - $50,000 $ 330.00
$50,001 - $500,00 $ 336.00
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $50,000 3 9.00
. Over $500,000 $ 4,386.00
ze""'.t Fees-Plan Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000 3 2.00
xamination (based — - - - -
on cost of project) Flan examination, mechanical, plumbing, electrical or site work
only, per hour $ 200.00
Simple alteration and additions, per hour $ 200.00
Plan examination done by outside agency, City Administrative N/A
Charge
Permit Fees-Refund  |Administrative Fee for all cancelled or transferred permits $ 75.00
Policy Additional work already performed, per hour. $ 200.00
Permit Fees- Construction Projects/Approval of pre-manufactured units, per
. ) same as new
Re-Submissions hour {1 hour minimum})
(for work begun prior to cbtaining proper permit}
Permit Fees-Penalties |Up to $5,000 $ 412.00
Over $5,000 $ 825.00
Rental License & Registration Fee (one-time) 9 112.00
Inspection Fee (compliance w/IPMC) (tri-annual) S B
Multi-Family Dwellings: i R R
Base Fee $ 105.00
. Per Building (after one) $ 38.00
Permit Fees-Rentals Per Unit (af%er one, less than 5) 3 90.00
Per Unit {five through fifty) 5 75.00
Per Unit (51 & over) $ 45.00
Single Family Dwellings $ 225.00
Two-Family Dwellings $ 300.00
Inspection Fee {compliance w/iPMC) (additional inspections after
two or complaint inspection) $ 75.00
Permit Fees-Rentails Penalty fees for non-registration and inspection:
{cont'd) 1& 2 Family $ 450.00
3-10 Units 3 600.00
Qver 10 Units $ 1,000.00

Page 2 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Disconnect sanitary sewer service line & water service line: i L
. . Walter svc line 2" or less in diameter $ 169.00
;z:g;;;eg;zas'c Water svc ine >2 in diameter 3 720.00
Sanitary sewer svc line 12" or less in diam. $ 169.00
Sanitary sewer svc line >12" in diam. $ 720.00
. Minimum Fee 3 140 per inspection
;Z’c";:r:zzzfﬂes Permit Base Feoe S 75.00
Water Heaters $ 15.00
Furnaces & Boilers $ 60.00
Central Air Conditioning & Heat Pump $ 57.00
Duct System/MHydronic Piping $ 57.00
Power Exhaust/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Permit Fees- Exhaust Fan (for Bathroom & Kitchen Hoods) $ 14.00
Mechanical: Heating  |Flue Damper/Vent Damper Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Equipment Humidifiers/Plus Base Fee 3 14.00
Electronic Air Cleaner/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Condensate Pumps/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Gas Piping, New Installation, Each Qutlet 3 14.00
Chimney 3 39.00
Permit F.ees~ . Complete Wood Stoves, Fireplace Inserts, Add-on Furnaces
Mechanical: Solid Fuel $ 52 00
: Solar Equipment System $ 57.00
;:ﬁ:;i:f:‘smar Additional Panels 3 14.00
Equipment Solar Domestic Hot Water System $ 57.00
Additional Panels $ 14.00
iﬁgf‘giﬁz;:"c & 1LPC & Fuel Oil Tanks, Piping Fee Included : 26,00
Sidewalk and Approach Permit 5 42.00
Excavation Permit 3 28.00
Curb Cut Permit / LFT 5 13.00
Storm Sewer Tap Inspection {2) b 236.00
Sanitary Wye Conneaction $ 482.00
. Grade Stakes Time and Material
:i;’?;::i: Pavement Break: (Per 8g. Fi. Area) Add additional $100.00 for Major Roads
0-16 $ 828.00
17-49 3 1,243.00
50-81 $ 1,656.00
82-100 3 2,208.00
101-144 $ 2,611.00
145 and over 5 3,036.00
Permit Application Fee
(a) For each small cell wireless facility attached to an
e ipr $ 200.00
existing utility pole; or
Permit Fees-Small Cell (b) For each small cell wireless facility and new utility pole $ 300.00
Wireless Facilities Annual Permit Fee
(a) For each smali cell wireless facility attached to an
C ek i $ 20.00
existing utility pole; or
{b) For each small cellw ireless facilitya ttached to a utility $ 125.00
pole erected by or on bhelaf of the permitholder )
Mechanical Fees- Incinerators
fincinerators $ 57.00

Page 3 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Mechanical Fees-
Inspections Hourly Rate $ 200.00
Mechanical Fees- Re-inspections or Final Inspection
Re-Inspections P P $ 140.00
Mechanical Fees- . , -
Special Inspection Special Inspecticn Pertaining to Sale of Bidg $ 200.00
Mechanical Fees- Insurance Inspections
insurance P 5 200.00
Mechanical Fees- Overtime Inspection: 1st hour $ 300.00
Qvertime Overtime Inspection: each additional hour $ 150.00
Mechanical Fees- Inspected equipment...supplemental permit...minimum
Equipment P quipment....supp pormit... $ 140.00
Mechanical Fees-
Refunds Refunds/Transfers $ 75.00
Mechanical Fees- Evaporator Coils under 5 h.p. (per cooler unit) 3 60.00
Refrigeration Evaporator Coils 5 h.p. & over (per cooler unit) $ 84.00
Mechanical Fees- 15 h.p. to 50 h.p. {each compressar) 3 84.00
Compressor Over 50 h.p. {(each compressor) 3 114.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Chillers Each Chiller $ 193.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Cooling Towers Each Cooling Tower $ 110.00
Duct System/Hydronic Piping, Gaseous Hydrogen, Fire
Suppression/Protection System:
Mechanical Fees- Under $3',000 $ 60.00
Duct System/Pipin $3,000 - $7,999 $ 93.00
y ping $8,000 - $10,999 3 130.00
$11,000 - $15,000 $ 151.00
Each additional $3,000 over $15,000 $ 25.00
. Fans under 1,500 ¢fm $ 14.00
ff:::;‘::::jg:;:us . 1580 cfm to 10,000 cfm $ 60.00
Over 10,000 cfm $ 114.00
Mechanical Fees- )
Heat Recovery Heat Recovery & Wall Fan Coils $ 22,00
Mechanical Fees- .
Commercial Range | 0MMercial Range Hoods $ 57.00
Mechanical Fees- -
Other Hoods Other Specified Hoods $ 51.00
Mechanical Fees- Commercial Barbecues
Barbecues $ £0.00
Mechanical Fees-
Exhaust Power Exhaust/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees-
Exhaust Fan Exhaust Fan {for Bathroom) $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees-
FlueVent Damper Flue Damper/Vent Damper Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- e
Humidifier Humidifiers/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Air Cleaners Electronic Air Cleaner/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees-
Condensate Pump Condensate Pumps/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00

Page 4 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint

Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Mechanical Fees- .
Gas Piping New Installation, each outlet $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- . . .
Chimney Chimney, includes Breaching $ 39.00
Minimum Fee $ 140 per inspection
Permit Base Fee $ 75.00
Plumbing Fees- Water Heaters $ 15.00
Minimum Fixtures, each $ 19.00
Stacks, Vents $ 28.00
Reduced pressure zone backflow preventor (ea) $ 19.00
Distance from meter:
<1 inch $ 54.00
Plumhing Fees- 1 inch $ 84.00
Water Distribution 2 inches $ 126.00
System 3inches 5 168.00
4 inches $ 213.00
>4 inches 3 273.00
Up to 150 ft lines:
6 inches or less 3 140.00
8 inches $ 166.00
Plumbing Fees- 10 fnches $ 180.00
Sewer (Sanitary & 12 inches $ 200.00
Storm) 14 inches $ 208.00
16 inches $ 217.00
18 inches $ 237.00
Over 18 inches $ 247.00
Per foot over 150 feet $ 1.00
Plumbing Fees- Sump line is special rate
Sump Line P P $ 140.00
Piumbing Fees- . , .
Residential Sewer Residential sewer, repair only, no base fee $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- .
Manhole Manhole & Catch Basins $ 43.00
Plumbing Fees- o
S
Sewage Sumps ewage Sumps, Ejections $ 20.00
Plumbing Fees- . . . .
Connections Connection of building drains to building sewer $ 2400
Piumbing Fees- . ) )
Heat Recliner For industrialfcommercial water heater, no base fee $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- .
Lawn Sprinkler Lawn Sprinkler System, no base fee $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- -
Water Softener Water Softener & Water Conditioner, no base fee $ 140.00

Plumbing Fees

Medical Gas

$75 plus $7.50 per connection

Plumbing Fees-

Hourly Rate

Inspection $ 200.00
Plumbing Fees- . . . :

Re-inspection Re-inspections or Final Inspection $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- . . .

Special Inspection Special Inspection Pertaining to Sale of Bldg $ 200.00
Plumbing Fees- Insurance Inspections

Insurance P $ 200.00

Page 5 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Plumbing Fees- Overtime Inspection: 1st hour 3 300.00
Overtime Overtime Inspection: each additional hour $ 150.00
Plumbing Fees- Supplemental Permit, minimum
Equipment ’ $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees-Refund|Refunds/Transfers $ 75.00
Residential/Commercial:
Electrical Fees Minimum Fee $ 140 per inspection
Permit Base Fee
. N First & Second {each) 5 15.00
Electrical-Circuits [ 78 Over (each) 3 12.00
Service for Light, Heat or Power:
Up to 100 amp switch 5 22.00
: Over 100 1o 200 amp switch $ 51.00
EL":;::;;wer Qver 200 to 400 amp switch $ 87.00
Over 400 to 1,000 amp switch $ 144,00
Over 1,000 o 2,000 amp switch $ 226.00
Over 2,000 amp switch % 240.00
. . Each Sign $ 22.00
Electrical-Signs Each Additional Sign $ 11.00
Electrical - )
Fixtures/Plugs Fixtures & Plugs, each $ 3.00
Over 1/4 hp to 1.0 hp 3 26.00
Qver 1.0 hpto 10 hp 5 63.00
Over 10 hp to 20 hp $ 77.00
Over 20 hp to 30 hp $ 87.00
Electrical-Power Units [Over 30 hp to 40 hp $ 102.00
thp) Over 40 hp to 50 hp $ 114.00
Over 50 hp to 75 hp $ 150.00
Over 75 ho to 100 hp $ 177.00
Over 100 hp 50 150 hp 5 202.00
Over 150 hp $ 226.00
Electrical-Trailer Parks Per Site $ 26.00
Electrical-Feeders Feeders, Mains, Bus Ducts 50 feet or fraction 3 15.00
Electrical Fees- Hourly Rate
Inspection $ 200.00
Electrical Fees- Re-inspections or Final inspection
Re-inspection $ 140.00
E:::;:I:TL::::;ion Special Inspection Pertaining to Sale of Structure $ 200.00
Electrical Insurance  [Insurance Inspections $ 200.00
. Per existing policy:
gf:;;iael il:;zse-ctions Overtime Egspection: 1st hour 3 300.00
Qvertime Inspection: each additional hour $ 150.00
Electrical Fees- Supplemental Permit, minimum fee
Supplemental ' $ 140.00
Electricai Fees- Minimum Fee $ 75.00
Refunds/Transfers Hourly Rate, work already performed $ 200.00
Building Inspections |Copies of Rental License $ 9.00
Building Inspections _{Copies of VIN 3 9.00
Building inspections |Copies, per sheet (over the counter) b 9.00

Page 6 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division

Service Name / Fee Type

Fee

Ternprorary Street Closure - Special Events

s _..25.0.0

1-25 Barricades 3

28-50 Barricades $ 50.00
Street Fees 51-75 Barricades 3 75.00
76-100 $ 100.00
100 Plus Barricades 5 150.00
Concrete Driveways/Sidewalks (Sq. Ft.) 8 7.00
Asphalt Driveways (Sq. Ft.) $ 12.00
Saw Cutting {Lineal Ft.) b 5.00
Concrete Streets (Sq. Ft.) $ 17.00
Consumer Pavement |Concrete Streets (Majors}(Sq. Ft.) $ 20.00
Break Asphalt Streets {(Sq. Ft.) 3 15.00
Asphalt Streets (Majors)(Sq. Ft.) $ 17.00
Concrete/Asphalt Streets (Sg. Ft.) 5 16.00
Concrete/Asphalt Streets (Majors){Sq. Ft.) $ 18.00
Concrete Curb {Lineal Ft.) $ 20.00
F:;::iﬁz:toratton Post inspection to verify backfill material for street restoration $ 70.00
BRI RRDARE FIRE DEPARTMENT -~ = R
nfa Fire Incident or Ambulance Run Report % 5.00
n/a Code enforcement - per hour $ 70.00
n/a CPR/AED Training Certification (Non-City Employees) $ 65.00
nfa CPR/AEDTraining,City Employee Certification (City Employee) [ 50.00
nfa First Aid/CPR/AED Training Certification, Non-City Employee $ 85.00
n/a First Aid/CPR/AED Training Certification, City Employee 3 70.00
n/a AHA-Skills Testing $ 10.00
n/a Classes - blood born pathogen Non-City Employee $ 20.00
n/a Classes - blood born pathogens, City Employee $ 16.00
nfa EMS Classes $ 1,975.00
n/a Continuing Education Credits (per credit) 3 10.00
n/a Hazardous Materials Cleanup $ 73.00
n/a Vehicle Fire Response $ 500.00
nia Consumers Energy Standby $ 292.00

ra False Alarm Response, 1st $ -
nfa False Alarm Response, 2nd $ 100.00
n/a False Alarm Response, 3rd $ 250.00
n/a False Alarm Response, 4th 3 500.00
n/a False Alarm Response, 5th $ 1,000.00
n/a Extrication 3 565.00
n/a Candle Watch Fee $ 70.00
n/a DHS Inspection $ 139.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Assembly $ 104.00
nia Fire Prev Insp - Business $ 125.00
nfa Fire Prev Insp - Education $ 150.00
nia Fire Prev Insp - Factory/Industry $ 150.00
n/a Fire Prev insp - High Hazard 3 215.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Institutional $ 215.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Mercantile 3 215.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Mixed Use $ 215.00
n/a Group Fire Prev Insp - Reinspections 3 35.00
n/a Medical Asst, $ 45,00

Page 7 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

nia Private Ambulance Assist, per call (up to 4 Fire personnel) $ 150.00

n/a Office Training Course $ 90.00

n/a Structure Fires $ 500.00

n/a Downed Power Line Security $ 200.00

n'a Paramed Support for Private Amb. 3 100.00

nla Paramed Response for Vehicle Injury Accident $ 100.00

nla FF/EMT hourly rate $ 60.00

n/a Sergeant hourly rate $ 69.00

n/a Lieutenant hourly rate $ 659.00

n/a Captain hourly rate $ 89.00

n/a Battalion Chief hourly rate 3 93.00

n/a Fire Apparatus Cperator hourly rate 3 65.00

POLICE DEPARTMENT L '

Patrol Prellmlnary Breath Test $ 13.00

Patrol Prostitution Sting Fee {City Portion Only) $ 675.00

Patrol Prostitution Sting Fee {County Portion Only) $ 225.00

Patrol Drunk Driving OUID Arrest % 471.00

Patrol Drunk Driving OUID Arrest With Accident $ 236.00

Patrol Drunk Driving Blood Test 3 314.00

Patro] Drunk Driving SOS Hearing % 353.00

Patrol Drunk Driving Court Hearing 3 353.00

Patrol Police Officer {Overtime) $ 44 .80

Patrol Sergeant (Overtime} $ 50.35

Patroi Police Lieutenant {Overtime) $ 55.54

Patroi Police Captain {Overtime) $ 61.65
Records & ldentification [Provision Center Employment Application Fee $ 150.00
Records & ldentification |Accident / Incident Reports $ 13.00
Records & ldentification {Copies of Complaints $ 13.00
Records & Identification {Criminal Expungement $ 100.00
Records & ldentification |Fingerprinting ($31 City, $43.25 State of MI) $ 74.25
Records & |dentification {Notary Fee $ 10.00
Records & |dentification |Sex Offender Registration (City Portion only) $ 20.00
Records & ldentification |Sex Offender Registration (State Portion only) $ 30.00
Records & |dentification | Towing Fee {per tow) $ 80.00
Records & |dentification | Towing Fee (per large tow) $ 150.00
Records & Identification |Storage Fees on Vehicles Towed {charge per day) $ 20.00
Records & Identification |Administrative Cost 3 50.00
Records & Identification Statutory Fees ($15.00 C:tyl$25 00 State of Machlgan) % 40.00

' _ R __CITY CLERK _ i o)

n/a Alcohoi LEqucr Sales $ 1,000.00

n/a Ambulance Company - per Vehicle $ 150.00

n/a Ambulance Attendant New License $ 60.00

nla Ambulance Attendant - Renewatl $ 40.00

n/a Amusement Arcade $ 407.00

n/a Amusement Ride Bond {cash) $ 1,000.00

n/a Amusement Rides 1st Day $ 190.00

n/a Amusement Rides Additional Day $ 73.00

n/a Auctioneer (Daily <80 Days) $ 40.00

r/a Auctioneer {Yearly) $ 135.00

n/a Bowling Alleys $ 300.00

n/a Bump Shop {Auto Body Shop/Mechanic Garages) $ 425.00

Page 8 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Card Room 1st 3 Tables $ 65.00
n/a Card Room Additional Tables 5 65.00
n/a Club $ 466.00
n/a Convenience Stores $ 400.00
nfa Convenience Stores (Renewal) $ 200.00
nia Dance Hall $ 305.00
nfa Dance (Public/Teen) $ 305.00
n/a Dance Permit {Liguor) $ 347.00
n/a Gasoline Station {1st 2 Pumps) $ 75.00
n/a Gasoline Station {additional pumps) $ 10.00
n/a Going Out Of Business Sale (30 Days) 5 100.00
n/a Hall For Hire 3 250.00
n/a Hotel {1st 100 Rooms) $ 208.00
n/a Hotel {each additional Room) $ 7.00
n/a Junk Dealer $ 500.00
n/a Junk Yard/Storage $ 400.00
n/a Lobbyist Registration Form (charge for each form filed) $ 125.060
nfa Supplement to Lobbyist Reglstratlon Form (each filing) $ 15.00
nfa Quarterly Lobbyist Reports (for each completed form) $ 25.00
n/a Parking Lot 11-25 Spaces $ 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 26-50 Spaces 3 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 51-100 Spaces $ 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 101-150 Spaces b 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 151-250 Spaces $ 154.00
nfa Parking Lot 251-350 Spaces $ 164.00
nfa Parking Lot >350 Spaces $ 370.00
na Pawnbroker 3 400.00
nfa Peddler Processing Fee 3 15.00
n/a Peddler Yearly $ 191.00
n/a Peddler 6 Months $ 191.00
n/a Peddler 3 Months 3 191.00
n/a Peddler 1 Month 3 191.00
n/a Peddler Daily $ 191.00
n/a Peddler w/Vehicle $ 248.00
n/a Pool Room 1st 4 Tables $ 296.00
n/a Pool Room Additional Tables $ 112.00
n/a Precious Metal & Gem Dealer $ 229.00
nla Second Hand Dealer $ 350.00
n/a Sidewalk Contractor $ 250.00
n/a Sign Hanger $ 200.00
nfa Skating Rink $ 279.00
n/a Snow Removal Vehicle $ 175.00
nia Theater {per seat, $300 max) $ 0.58
n/a Use of Streets $ 242.00
n/a Adult Entertainment Establishment 3 886.00
n/a Copy of City Charter 3 15.00
n/a City of Flint Code Book 3 300.00
n/a Code Supplements $ 33.00
nia Voter Lists (per sheet) % 0.25
nfa Voter Labels (per page) % 0.50
n/a Voter Info On Disk 3 140.00
n/a Precinct Guides $ 12.00
n/a Ward Maps - Large $ 15.00

Page 9 of 15

Fy2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
nia Ward Maps - Small (8x10) 3 2.00
nia Ward Maps Small {(11x17) $ 5.00
B ASSESSMENT OFFICE B B
n/a Record Reproductton {non FOIA) $ 3.00
n/a Tax Maps $ 23.00
n/a Tax Maps (Full Set) $ 1,590.00
nfa Deed Certification $ 20.00
n/a Research Hourly Rate (1 hr minimum) (non FOIA) $ 91.00
nia Creating or Combining 2 Platted Parcels $ 50.00
nfa Each additional parcel 3 50.00
n/a Failure to File Property Transfer Affidavit:
n/a Residental $5 per day up to $200, beginning after 45 days 5.00 per day
Commerical $20 per day up to $1,000 beginning after 45

nfa days $ 20.00 per day
~ FINANCE & PAYROLL T
nfa Copies of l5aychecks 3 4.00
nfa Copies of Other {non-Paycheck) materials $ 1.00
n/a Duplicate 1099s $ 12.00
n/a Duplicate W2s $ 12.00
n/a Insurance Form Completion 3 20.00
LAW OFFICE _
nla FOIA per page copy charge 3 0.10
n/a FOIA Labor Rates $ 19.23
na Notary Fee $ 10.00
nla Film Permit Fee $ 100.00
nia Student Filrm Permit Fee $ 25.00
N TREASURER - e
n/a Mortgage Company Tax Roll 3 50.00
n/a Research Fee {non FOIA) $ 53.00
n/a Income Tax Admin Review Fee 3 28.00
n/a School District Summer Tax Levy (Other Districts) $ 250.00
n/a Bounced Check Fee 3 50.00
nfa Buplicate Bill 3 1.00
n/a Affidavit Filing $ 25.00
n/a Shutoff Posting Fee Single Account $ 25.00
n/a Shutoff Postlng Fee for Buildings with Multiple Accounts $ 40.00
: - PLANNING & ZONING - S
n/a Site Plan Review. ReSId 3+ houses $ 1,002.00
n/a Site Plan Review: Comm/Ind $ 1,002.00
n/a PUD or Mixed Use Dvi: Preliminary $ 1,002.00
n/a PUD or Mixed Use Dvi: Final $ 626,00
n/a Revisions / Review $ 501.00
n/a Special Approval / Conditional Use $ 1,002.00
n/a Street or Alley Vacations 3 1,002.00
n/a Street Name Change 3 1,002.00
n/a Zoning Appeal/Variances/Interp: Cornm. 5 1,002.00
n/a Zoning Appeal/Variances/Interp: Resid. $ 626.00
n/a Copies of Master Plan/ Zoning QOrd/ Maps $ 22.00
nia Zoning Change $ 1,253.00
n/a Zoning Certificate: Per Hour 3 125.00
n/a Zoning- Written Confirmation, per parcel $ 125.00

Page 10 of 15

Fy2021




City of Filint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Eoning Lots: Resid prin parcel+1 parcel 3 188.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Resid: each add'l parcel $ 251.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Comm. prin parcel+1 parcel 3 251.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Comm.: each add'| parcel $ 376.00
n/a Real Property Disp. Fes: Resid. Side Lot $ 501.00
n/a Real Property Disp. Fee: Resid Non Side $ 501.00
n/a Real Property Disp. Fee: Comm/ Ind. $ 1,002.00
n/a Master Plan Update Surcharge $ -
n/a Zoning Review of Bldg Permit $ 31.00
. CODE ENFORCEMENT -
n/a Buald:ng_(general )-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Buildings (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
nfa Buildings (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days 5 100.00
nia Buildings {general}-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 125.00
n/a Buildings (general}-Third Offense fine If paid within 10 days b 200.00
n/a Buildings (general) -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days b 225.00
n/a Environment (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Environment {(general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
n/a cEler;)\::,ronment (general}-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 100.00
n/a Environment (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days | § 125.00
n/a Environment (general}-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 200.00
n/a Environment (general) -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 225.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50,00
n/a Solid Waste (general)}-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days | > 100.00
n/a Solid Waste (general}-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days | $ 125.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days 3 200.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 225,00
nia S;r;sets & Sidewalks (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 50.00
Wa cSjet‘r;[esets & Sidewalks {general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 $ 75.00
/a ?gzz?s & Sidewalks (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within $ 100.00
- - . —

/a ?0 Zzt;s.s& Sidewalks (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after $ 125.00
n/a cS’;r;(asets & Sidewalks (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 200.00
n/a cslél;fesets & Sidewalks (general) -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 $ 225.00
n/a Vegetation (general)—lElrst Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Vegetation (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
nia Vegetation (general}-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days | § 100.00
n/a Vegetation (general)}-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 125.00
nfa Vegetation {general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 200.00
nfa Vegetation {general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 225.00
n/a Zoning {(general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Zoning (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 75.00
nfa Zoning (general}-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 100.00
nfa Zoning (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 125.00
n/a Zoning (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 200.00

Page 11 of 15

FY2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Zoning {general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 225.00
n/a Occupancy {general)-First Offense b 100.00
n/a Occupancy (general)-Second Offense $ 300.00
nfa Occupancy (general)-Third Offense $ 500.00
n/a Snow Removal (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 15.00
n/a Snow Removal {general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days | § 40.00
n/a 325:1 Removal {general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 50.00
n/a dS;\;J;v Removal (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 $ 75.00
na 3;;:: Removal {(general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 200.00
n/a Snow Removal (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days | $ 225.00
n/a Administrative Hearings Bureau Costs $ 250.00
nia Building Costs 5 75.00
nia Prosecution Costs b 75.00
nfa State Justice System Assessment (required by State statute) $ 10.00
n/a Continuance/Adjournment $ 50.00
n/a Default 3 50.00
nfa Show Cause $ 50.00
nfa Motion to Set Aside Default 3 50.60
oo PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT - MEDICAL MARIHUAI -
Planning & Zoning MMPFLA Location Confirmation Gerificate {per parcel) $ 50.00
Planning & Zoning  {Application (non refundable) $ 1,500.00
Planning & Zoning  [MMFLA Site Plan Review Application $ 1,002.00
Pianning & Zoning  |MMFLA Site Plan Review Revisions $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning  [MMFLA Zoning Board of Appeals Variance & Appeal Request $ 1,500.00
Planning & Zoning  |MMFLA Zoning Violation (per offense) $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning  |[MMFLA Annual License % 5,000.00
Police Public Safety Quarterly Inspections - Police Dept. 3 250.00
Fire Pubhc Safety Quaderly Inspections - Fire Dept. $ 250.00
_ PARKS & RECREATION T
n/a [Par}( Rental Fee 35 fee + 335 securlfy deposit) [ 35.00
- STREET LIGHTING FEES - :
n/a EStreetIsghtmg Fee Fy21 | § 100.22
o “WASTE COLLECTION FEES L .
n/a IColIectson Fee - FY21 B 206.94
e WATER SERVICE CENTER I L
n/a Hourly Labor Rate 3 50.00
n/a Meter Test Requested by Customer $ 50.00
na Lostor ’iﬁ’"‘:,ff:f;’,'i:z’gf Cost of Meter + $50.00
n/a Transponder Cost of Transponder + $50.00
n/a 3" Cost of Meter + $100.00
nia 4" Cost of Metar + $150.00
nia €" 51000 Cost of Meter + $200.00
nfa 8" Enduro 2800 Cost of Meter + $300.00
n/a VN Register Cost of Meter + $50.00
n/a Water Service Tum On or Off: Regular $ 50.00
nfa Water Service Tum Off: Emergency: Shop $ 100.00
n/a Water Service Tum-Off: Non Paymant $ 75.00

Page 12 of 15

Fyz2a21



City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Water Service Turn-On: Non Payment Same Day $ 100.00
n/a Water Service Turn-On: Non Payment Next Day $ 75.00
n/a Water Service Turn On or Off: Regular: Shop $ 65.00
nfa Frozen Meter Charge Cost of Meter + $50.00
n/a Hydrant Meter Charge 5/8"
n/a Hydrant Meter Charge 1" . .
n/a Hydrant Meter Charge 1% Dr:;%i:;:fgzilgs;:t”;ﬁv;i ?0
nla Hydrant Meter Charge 2"
nla Hydrant Meter Charge 3"
nla No Show Appointment $ 50.00
n/a Thaw Frozen Lines $ 325.00
n/a Cut & Plug 2" Water T&M $3,000 Deposit Required
n/a Main Taps & Tie Ins T&M
nfa New Main and Service Line Inspection T&M
n‘a Seasonal Meter Installation or Removal 3 50.00
nfa Cut & Plug 3" Water 12" Sewer T&M
nia Riser Repair 3/4" Water $ 126.00
nfa Riser Repair 1" Water $ 126.00
n/a Riser Repair 1.5" T&M
n/a Riser Repair 2.0" T&M
n/a Check and Waste Repair 3/4" $ 126.00
n/a Check and Waste Repair 1" $ 126.00
n/a Check and Waste Repair 1.5" T&M
n/a Check and Waste Repair 2.0" T&M
n/a Bacteriological Sample Test Non Customers 3 72.00
n/a
Make sure off meter room found on-turned off & stuffed curb box | $ 75.00
Blow Qut for Turn On from MSO Stuffed Curb Box: Shop $ 90.00
n/a Make sure off shop stuffed _ $ 90.00
n/a Excavation for Turn-On from Non-Pay Turn-off T&M 3250 per hour
n/a Bacteriological Sample Test Customers No Fee
n/a Water Deposit Fee for Renters $ 250.00
N ___ WATER - SEWER BILL RATES '
Metered Water-per 100 cubic feet (748 gallons)
n/a City - 0 to 35 CCF (one CCF =748 galions) $6.19 per CCF
n/a City - 35 t0 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $5.94 per CCF
n/a City - Over 2,000 CCF {one CCF =748 galions) $4.76 per CCF
n/a NonCity - 0 to 35 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $9.29 per CCF
n/a NonCity - 35 to 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $8.94 per CCF
n/a NonCity - Over 2,000 CCF {one CCF =748 galions) $7.14 per CCF
Water "Readiness to Serve” Service Charges
nfa Residential City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" $ 28.69
n/a Residential City -~ Meter Size 1" % 58.15
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 58.15
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 2" 5 58.15
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" $ 34.17
na Residential Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" b 65.95
nia Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1" $ 87.08
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 5 85.02
nla Residential Non-City - Meter Size 2" $ 85.02
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 55.79
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 69.37

Page 13 0f 15

FY2021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1" $ 78.48
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 112.60
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 2" 3 157.40
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 3" $ 310.83
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 4" 3 547.05
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meater Size 6" 3 1,075.76
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 8" $ 1,660.05
n/a Commercial-Indust. Cily - Meter Size 10" $ 2,153.48
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 12" $ 2,605.31
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 16" $ 3,242.25
nfa Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 20" 3 3,501.98
n/a Comm.-Indust. Non-City - Mater Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 83.74
n/a Comm.-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" 3 95 84
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1" 3 117.74
n/a Commercial-indust, Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 169.06
nfa Commercial-Indust. Nan-City - Meter Size 2" ) 236.26
n/a Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3" 5 468.65
na Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 4" $ 820.71
n/a Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 6" $ 1,613.34
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 8" $ 2,340.24
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 10" $ 3,247.30
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 12" $ 3,907.77
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 16" $ 4,863.28
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 20" 3 5,709.67
Sewage Flow per 100 cubic feet (748 gallons) - based on metered water
n/a Residential City - per CCF {one CCF =748 gallons) $4.312 per CCF
n/a Residential NonCity - per CCF $4.735 per CCF
Sewer "Readiness to Serve” Service Charges
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" $ 28.69
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 1" $ 64.28
nia Residential City - Meter Size 1 1/2" b 64.28
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 2" $ 64.28
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" $ 39.18
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 60,35
n/a Residentiai Non-City - Meter Size 1" $ 85.02
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 85.02
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 2" $ 85.02
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 55.90
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1" $ 91.20
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 148.40
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 2" $ 211,19
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 3" $ 471.62
nfa Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 4" $ 777.14
nfa Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 6" $ 1,571.80
nfa Commercial-Indust. Cily - Meter Size 8" $ 2,312.79
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 10" $ 3,141.97
n/a Commercial-Indust, City - Meter Size 12" $ 3,688.72
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 16" $ 4,870.53
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 20" 3 5,734.96
nia Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 5/8" 5 62.57
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 79.26
n'a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1" $ 105.56
nia Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 3 177.43

Page 14 of 15

Fyz021




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n/a Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 2" $ 250,24
n/a Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3" $ 562.93
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 4" $ 953.89
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 6" 3 1,905.74
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 8" b 2,849.27
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 10" 3 3,792.41
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 12" $ 4,449 17
nia Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 16" $ 5,919.11
n/a Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 20" 3 7,032.44
Back Biiling Rate (can be adjusted by Consumers Energy readings for actual usage patterns)
r/a All charges per rate scheduie in effect at 7 units/imo.
Gengsee Co. Drain Commission - Service Fee $40,000 per month
including fee for emergency back up.
nia Sanitary/Storm Sewer Tap T&M
n/a Sewer Inspection Fee T&M
WASTEWATER RATES - COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS
n/a INSIDE
nfa Volume $ 1.609
nfa Suspended Solids $ 0.493
n/a Biclogical/Chemical Oxygen Demand $ 1.048
n/a Phosphorotis 3 1.485
n/a Industrial Charge $ 0.032
n/a IPP Commercial 3 4.344
n/a OUTSIDE
n/a Volume $ 1.829
nia Suspended Solids $ (.489
n/a Biological/Chemical Oxygen Demand $ 1.180
nia Phosphorous $ 1.508
n/a Industrial Charge 5 0.032
n/a PP Commercial [ 4.767
Brownfield Tax Credit Application - Fee calculated from total project investment and only assessed if
nfa the Flint Brownfield Redevelopment Authority approves the application. Application fee must be paid
prior to bringing the Brownfield Plan before City Council for finat approval.
Less than $1 Million $ 500.00
$1 Million to $10 Million $ 1,000.00
$10 Million and Over 3 2,000.00
n/a Brownfield Plan Application Fee $ 1,000.00
n/a Tax Abatement Applications 5 1,000.00
nla Section 108 Loan Application $ 2,000.00
n/a Specification Writing for Residential Rehabmtation $ 300.00

Page 15 of 15
Fy2021




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: -0/ -0

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the Office of the Ombudsperson, in
the amount of $200,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $200,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing additional funding to the Office of the Ombudsperson.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: b -0/ - 20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include monies for initially funding the Ethics and Accountability
Board, in the amount of $50,000.00, to provide for Ethics and Accountability office staff,
clerical and/or legal assistance, or any other necessary office expense.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $50,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing initial funding to the Ethics and Accountability Board for Ethics
and Accountability office staff, clerical and/or legal assistance, or any other necessary
office expense.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: L-0/1 -0

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for blight staff/laborers and equipment,
in the amount of $600,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $600,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing additional funding for blight staff/laborers and equipment.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: -0/ -20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include funding for an additional ten (10) police officers and/or
police detectives, in the amount of $1,000,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $1,000,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No.
101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for
the purpose of funding an additional ten (10) police officers and/or police detectives.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: b-0/-20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for employee hazard pay in light of the
COVID-19 pandemic, in an amount not-to-exceed $300,000.00, to be utilized for
approximately 200 City employees not included in the original hazard pay resolution as
approved by the City Council on May 11, 2020 (Resolution No. 200204.1).

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in an amount not-to-exceed $300,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct.
No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No. ,
for the purpose of funding employee hazard pay, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic,
for approximately 200 City employees not included in the original hazard pay
resolution as approved by the City Council on May 11, 2020 (Resolution No. 200204.1).

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: -0/ ~-F20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint’s Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint's Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the Hasselbring Senior Center, in the
amount of $20,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $20,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing additional funding for the Hasselbring Senior Center.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: - 0/-20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the Brennan Community Senior
Center, in the amount of $20,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $20,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing additional funding for the Brennan Community Senior Center.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget to include funding for ward accounts for each of the City’s nine (9)
wards, in the amount of $5,000.00 each, for a grand total of $45,000.00, to be utilized at
each ward councilperson’s discretion for youth enrichment, senior activities, blight
remediation, etc., with any unused funds returned to the original account at the end of
the fiscal year.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to move
funds, in the amount of $45,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-
000 to Acct. No. , for the purpose of
providing funding for ward accounts for each of the City’s nine (9) wards, in the amount
of $5,000.00 each, to be utilized at each ward councilperson’s discretion for youth
enrichment, senior activities, blight remediation, etc., with any unused funds returned to
the original account at the end of the fiscal year.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: -0/ -Z0

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2021/2022 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 2, 2020, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Proposed
Budget and Projections for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council, as required by State
statute and the Flint City Charter; and

On April 27, 2020, the Administration/Finance Department submitted and
amended version of the City of Flint’s Proposed Budget and Projections for FY2021 and
FY2022 to the City Council; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2021/2022
Proposed Budget in order to move monies from the City’s 1t quarter legacy costs to the
City’s general fund balance, in the amount of $3,000,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 Proposed Budget be amended to
move funds, in the amount of $3,000,000.00, from the City’s 1+ quarter legacy costs by
way of Acct. No. to the City’s General
Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: L-0/-20
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE FY2021 AND FY2022 BUDGET AS AMENDED

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

On April 27, 2020, in a meeting held open to the public, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley submitted the
City of Flint Proposed Budgets for FY2021 and FY2022 to the City Council as required by Flint City
Charter and State Statute; and

The City Council conducted a Community Public Hearing on the Proposed FY2021-FY2022
Budget; and

This resolution shall be known as the City of Flint 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 General and Special
Appropriations Act.

IT IS RESOLVED that the FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget, as set forth in the
Mayor’s Proposed Budget dated April 27, 2020, incorporated by reference herein, is hereby adopted
consistent with the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (PAG21).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS
AMENDED) is premised on the establishment of water and sewer rates by the Chief Financial Officer
sufficient to generate the estimate revenue stated herein, and the adoption of the following tax levies,
pursuant to State statute, for a total City level of 19.10 mills:

OPERATING MILLAGE NAME MILLAGE RATE
General Operating 7.50 mills
Public Improvement 2.50 mills
Police 2.00 mills
Public Transportation 0.60 mills
Parks & Recreation 0.50 mills
Police & Fire 6.00 mills

TOTAL: 19.10 mills

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council adopts the FY2021 and FY2022 City of
Flint Biennial Budget (AS AMENDED), as follows: General Fund (101), Major Street Fund (202), Local
Street Fund (203}, Public Safety (205), Police Fund (207), Parks & Recreation Fund (208), Street
Lighting (219), Garbage & Rubbish Fund (226), Revolving Loan Fund (246), Drug Law Enforcement
Fund (265), Public Improvement Fund (402), Building Inspection Fund (542), Sewer Fund (590}, and
Water Fund (591), SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby establishes the estimated
revenue budgets for the funds listed in Exhibit A for the various City departments, divisions, boards,
commissions, and other activities as the FY2021 and FY2022 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS
AMENDED).



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that those departments shall not incur any expenses in excess of
the adopted mandatory accounts and the fund and departmental level without amending the Budget
pursuant to the Flint City Charter, Section 7-104 and Ordinance 3855.

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the Department of Finance shall provide monthly financial
reports to the City Council by the 20" of each month for the immediately preceding month for discussion
at each Finance and Administration Committee meeting. The reports will detail year-to-date revenues and
expenditures compared to the budgeted amounts in the various line items funds of the City of Flint, and an

accounting of pooled cash.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thsdon,

reler iMay 7, 20003

Angela Wh

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Artanna Theyille

Amanda Trujille (May 7, 2020}

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Monica Galloway, Council President

Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: G- O/ -20

ADOPTED:

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL
DECLARING RACISM AS A PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS

BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, racism is a system of structuring opportunity and assigning value based on race'
;and

WHEREAS, racism unfairly disadvantages specific individuals and communities, while
unfairly giving advantages to other individuals and communities.> The system of racism
undermines the realization of the full potential of our whole society through the waste of
human resources,’ and the City of Flint’s collective prosperity depends upon the equitable
access to opportunity for every resident regardless of the color of their skin: and

WHEREAS, racism causes persistent discrimination and disparate outcomes in many areas of
life, including housing, education, employment and criminal justice; and an emerging body of
research demonstrates that racism itself is a social determinant of health®; and

WHEREAS, According to Black Enterprise, as of April 2020, the U.S. economy lost 20.5
million jobs, and the unemployment rate for African American workers doubled to 16.7%, the
highest rate since 2010. The coronavirus pandemic hit African Americans and Latinos harder
than any other race* In April 2020, the Michigan Unemployment Rate was 22.7%, up from
4.3% in March 2020. * African Americans in Flint experience poverty at a rate of 43.66%’

' Jones C.P. Confronting Institutionalized Racism. Phylon. 2002; 50(1/2): 10
# Jones C.P. Confronting Institutionalized Racism. Phylon. 2002; 50(1/2): 9-10

# Jones C.P. Confronting Institutionalized Racism. Phylon. 2002; 50(1/2): 9

*Flynn, A, Holmberg, S., Warren, D., and Wong, F. REWRITE the Racial

* Major, Derek, Black Enterprise, Black unemployment rate more than doubles to 16.7% in April, May 8, 2020
® U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

" World Population Review



WHEREAS, the City is committed to the elimination of racial disparities in the criminal
justice system, to prioritize racial equity in our decision making processes, to acknowledge
that communities of color have borne the burdens of inequitable social, environmental,
economic, and criminal justice policies practices and investments, to understand that the
legacy of these inequitable policies has caused deep disparities, harm, and mistrust, and to
recognize that racial equity is realized when and only when race can no longer be used to
predict life outcomes; and

WHEREAS, according to the 2017 Michigan BRFS Estimates, 21.3% African-Americans
(Black) between the ages of 18-49 had fair or poor general health and 39.5% those age 50 or
older had fair or poor general health, while 12% of Caucasian (White) between the ages of 18-
49 had fair or poor general health and 20.8% of those age 50 or older had fair or poor general
health. 24.9% of African-Americans (Black) males’ general health was fair or poor and 32.6%
of females general health was fair or poor, while 16.7% of Caucasian (White) males general
health was fair or poor and 16.7% of females general health was fair or poor. 36.2% of
African-Americans (Black) with a high school education or less general health had fair or
poor general health and 21.1% those with some college or more had fair or poor general
health, while 24.0% of Caucasian (White) with a high school education or less general health
had fair or poor general health and 12% of those with some college or more had fair or poor
general health. 38.5% of African-Americans (Black) with household income of $35,000 or
less general health had fair or poor general health and 14.8% of those with household income
of $35,000 or more had health was fair or poor general health, while 30% of Caucasian
(White) with household income of $35,000 or less general health had fair or poor general
health and 10.1% of those with household income of $35,000 or more had fair or poor general
health, demonstrating the disparity in health; and

WHEREAS, a contemporary example of such disparity is highlighted by the coronavirus
data. According to the Michigan Coronavirus website, African American's made up 31% of
the State of Michigan’s overall confirmed cases and 40% of deceased cases that suggest
African Americans are dying at a disproportionately higher rate from the disease; and

WHEREAS, more than 100 studies have linked racism to worse health outcomes®; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Councilmembers stands with the residents of Flint in
their declaration of racism as a public health crisis.

® Institute of Medicine. Unequal Treatment. iuttps://www.nap.edu/read/10260/chaprer/24#7. May 2, 2020.
American Public Health Association. Racism and Health. Available



IT IS RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things necessary and
declare racist a public health crisis affecting Flint, Michigan, the United States of American
and the world.

IT IS RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things necessary work to
progress antiracism principles across the City of Flint, its leadership, staffing, contracting,
public servants and its community.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary promote equity through all policies approved by the Flint City Council and enhance
educational efforts aimed at understanding, addressing and dismantling racism and how it
affects the delivery of human and social services, economic development and public safety.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary continue to advocate locally and throughout the City, County, the State of Michigan
and the Country for relevant policies that improve health in communities of color, and
supports local, state, regional, and federal initiatives that advance efforts to dismantle
systemic racism.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do ail things
necessary to further work to solidify alliances and partnerships with other organizations that
are confronting racism and encourage other local, state, regional and national entities to
recognize racism as a public health crisis and to support community efforts to amplify issues
of racism and engage actively and authentically with communities of color wherever they
live.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary to promote and support policies that prioritize the health of all people, especially
people of color by mitigating exposure to adverse childhood experiences.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary and implement racial equity training with the goal of reaching all and encourage
racial equity training among all community partners, grantees, vendors and contractors.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary identify clear goals and objectives, to assess progress and capitalize on

3



opportunities to further advance racial equity; and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary to supports all additional efforts in the City of Flint, Genesee County, the State of
Michigan, and nationwide to address racism and public health disparities due to racial
inequities; and,

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the Flint City Council do all things
necessary to call upon the Governor, the Speaker of the Michigan House, and the Michigan
Senate President to join with us to declare racism as a public health crisis and to enact equity
in alf policies of the state of Michigan.

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor Monica Galloway, City Council President
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer



RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: b-0/-20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION DENOUCING THE USE OF ILLEGAL RESTRAINT METHODS (USE
OF KNEE ON THE NECK, CHOKEHOLD AND OTHER IMPROPER METHODS) AND
ZERO TOLERANCE

BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, on May 25, 2020, George Floyd, an African-American man died because a
Minneapolis, Minnesota police officer knelt on Mr. Floyd’s neck, while Mr. Floyd was
handcutfed, lying on the ground, and begging to breathe, while other Minneapolis police officers
failed to intervene; and

WHEREAS, the shocking death of Mr. Floyd and similar acts that have occurred in
recent years further exacerbated the relationship between communities and their police
departments; and

WHEREAS, the senscless death of Mr. Floyd and similar acts that have occurred in

recent years degrade the fundamental human rights of equality, dignity, and respect that the City
of Flint holds dear; and

WHEREAS, the unwarranted death of Mr. Floyd and similar acts that have occurred in
recent years have inspired protests and demonstrations in cities across our nation, including our
own; and

WHEREAS, those protests and demonstrations represent declarations of sorrow,
disbelicf, and anger from communities whose voices have for too long been marginalized and
ignored.

WHEREAS, the actions of those Minneapolis police officers, and similar acts that have
occuired in recent years, do not represent the dedicated service of tens of thousands of men and
women who serve and protect their communities with professionalism, distinction, and valor — as
do the officers of our own Flint Police Department; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council join with America
in expressing their sorrow, disbelief, and anger at the death of Mr. Floyd and similar acts that
have occurred in recent years.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council fully supports the

peaceful public expression of those concerns by the residents of the City of Flint and their
participation in the ongoing and necessary public dialogue on these issues.

SAResolutions from Law Dept\202012020.06.01 Resolution Denouncing Use of illegal Retraint Methods and Zero Tolerance.docx



IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council commits to the Flint
community that the City of Flint does not and will not tolerate violent treatment of others — or
failing to intervene in such situations — that degrades or otherwise compromises the fundamental
human rights of equality, dignity, and respect that we collectively hold dear.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the use of illegal tactics such as the use of knee on
the neck, chokehold and other illegal methods to restrain individuals will not be used or
tolerated.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council expects and requires
that the Flint Police Department will review their policies, practices, and procedures to ensure
that those policies, practices and procedures are in accordance with this resolution.

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor Monica Galloway, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S\Resolutions from Law Deptiz02012020.06.01 Resolution Denouncing Use of lllegal Refraint Methods and Zero Tolerance.docx



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 31,
General Offenses; Article I, In General.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 31, General Offenses; Article 1, by
the addition of Section 31-19.8 Bias Crime
Reporting which shall read in its entirety as
follows:

§ 31-19.8 Bias Crime Reporting.

(A) DEFINITIONS: THE DEFINITIONS
AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN
THIS SECTION SHALL GOVERN THE
CONSTRUCTION, MEANING, AND
APPLICATION OF THE FOLLOWING
WORDS AND PHRASES USED IN THIS
CHAPTER. GOVERN THE
CONSTRUCTION, MEANING, AND
APPLICATION OF THE FOLLOWING
WORDS AND PHRASES USED IN THIS
CHAPTER.

I. PROTECTED CLASS MEANS
RACE, COLOR, CREED,
RELIGION, ANCESTRY,
NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX,
DISABILITY, AGE, MARITAL
STATUS, STATUS WITH
REGARD TO PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE, SEXUAL
ORIENTATION, GENDER
IDENTITY, GENDER
EXPRESSION, AND VETERAN
STATUS.

2. DISABILITY MEANS A
PHYSICAL OR MENTAL
IMPAIRMENT THAT
SUBSTANTIALLY LIMITS ONE

OR MORE MAJOR LIFE
ACTIVITHES, INCLUDING THE
FUNCTIONS OF CARING FOR
ONE’S SELF, PERFORMING,
MANUAL TASKS, WALKING,
SEEING, HEARING, SPEAKING,
BREATHING, LEARNING, AND
WORKING; A RECORD OF A
PHYSICAL OR MENTAL
IMPAIRMENT; OR BEING
REGARDED AS HAVING A
PHYSICAL OR MENTAL
IMPAIRMENT.

. GENDER EXPRESSION MEANS

THE PRESENTATION OF AN
INDIVIDUAL INCLUDING
PHYSICAL APPEARANCE,
CLOTHING CHOICE AND
ACCESSORIES, AND
BEHAVIORS THAT EXPRESS
ASPECTS OF GENDER
IDENTITY OR ROLE, GENDER
EXPRESSION MAY OR MAY
NOT CONFORM TO A
PERSON’S GENDER IDENTITY.

. GENDER IDENTITY MEANS A

PERSON’S ACTUAL OR
PERCEIVED GENDER-
RELATED ATRIBUTES, SELF-
iIMAGE, APPEARANCE,
EXPRESSION, OR BEHAVIOR,
WHETHER OR NOT SUCH
CHARATERISTICS DIFFER
FROM THOSE
TRADITIONALLY
ASSOCIATED WITH THE
PERSON’S ASSIGNED SEX AT
BIRTH.

. SEX MEANS MALE OR

FEMALE. THE TERMS
“BECAUSE OF SEX” AND “ON
THE BASIS OF SEX” INCLUDE
PREGNANCY, ANY ILLNESS
ARISING OUT OF AND
OCCURRING DURING THE



COURSE OF A PREGNANCY,
CHILDBIRTH, OR RELATED
MEDICAL CONDITIONS.

6. SEXUAL ORIENATION MEANS
A COMPONENT OF AN
INDIVIDUAL’S IDENITTY
THAT INCLUDES A PERSON’S
SEXUAL AND EMOTIONAL
ATTRACTION TO ANOTHER
PERSON AND THE BEHAVIOR
AND/OR SOCIAL AFFILIATION
WHICH MAY RESULT FROM
THIS ATTRACTION AND
INCLUDES A LESBIAN
WOMAN, GAY MALE,
BISEXUAL PERSON OR
HETEROSEXUAL PERSON,

7. VETERAN STATUS MEANS (A)
A VETERAN OF THE ARMED
FORCES OF THE UNITED
STATES; (B) A MEMBER OF
THE MICHIGAN NATIONAL
GUARD; OR (C) A MEMBER OF
A RESERVE COMPONENT.

NO PERSON SHALL KNOWINGLY
OR RECKLESSY REPORT TO A CITY
OF FLINT POLICE OFFICER, CITY OF
FLINT DISPATCHER, OR OTHER
CITY OF FLINT PERSONNEL THAT
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IS AN ACTUAL
OR PERCEIVED MEMBER OF A
PROTECTED CLASS HAS
COMMITTED, OR MAY OR WILL
COMMIT, A CRIME, IF SUCH
REPORT IS BASED IN WHOLE OR IN
PART ON THE INDIVIDUAL’S
MEMBERSHIP IN A PROTECTED
CLASS AND NOT ON A REASONABLE
SUSPICION OF CRIMINAL ACTIVITY
IN  CONSIDERATION OF ALL
AVAILABLE FACTS AND THE
TOTALITY OF THE
CIRCUMSTNACES.

(C)ANY PERSON WHO VIOLATES THIS

CHAPTER IS GUILTY OF A

MISDEMEANOR, PUNISHABLE BY A
FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $500 AND/
OR IMPRISONMENT UP TO 90 DAYS
AND MUST COMPLETE COURT
ORDERED BIAS TRAINING.

Sec. 2. This Ordinance shall become

effective this day of ,
2020, A.D.
Adopted this day of
, 2020, AD.
FOR THE CITY:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer



